Appointment:
From: Tara L Becnel/SCE/EIX

Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);

To: ‘Redacted

; terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov

(terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov); jennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.gov

(jennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.gov); smecorkle@caiso.com (smccorkle@caiso.com);
SCHill@semprautilities.com (SCHill@semprautilities.com); Tara L
Becnel/SCE/EIX (Tara.Becnel@sce.com): Brian

(Brian Kopec@sce.com)]Redacted

Kopec/SCE/EIX

‘ Redacted

wmcguire@meguireco.com (wmeguire(@mcguireco.com)
Subject: FW: Rescheduled: 2012 Flex Alert Media Plan Review (Apr 23 11:00 AM PDT in

CPUC Office Building)

Location: CPUC Office Building 505 Van Ness Ave., San Francisco Conference Room 5305

Start: 4/23/2012 11:00:00 AM
End: 4/23/2012 12:00:00 PM

HI Sid

Per our conversation, attached please find the Flex alert invitation.

Please let me know if you would like to attend.

Regards,

Redacted

From: Tara L Becnel/SCE/EIX [mailto:Tara.Becnel@sce.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2012 2:03 PM

To: Tara L Becnel/SCE/EIX; Brian Kopec/SCE/EIX; iennifer.caron@cpuc.ca.goy; Redacted

SCHill@semprautilities.com; SMcCorkle@caiso.com; terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov;

wmcguire@mcguireco.com; [Redacted |
Cc: Lawrence Oliva/SCE/EIX

Subject: Rescheduled: 2012 Flex Alert Media Plan Review (Apr 23 11:00 AM PDT in CPUC

Office Building)

When: Monday, April 23, 2012 11:00 AM-12:00 PM Pacific.
Where: CPUC Office Building 505 Van Ness Ave., San Francisco Conference Room 5305

The purpose of this meeting is to review the 2012 Flex Alert Media plans presented by Wally

McGuire, discuss issues and next steps.

A conference call option is available by dialing

Redacted
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Please fell free to contact me with any questions at 626-827-1107

Thank you! <<..>> <<, . >>
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